

# Land & Water Law Review

---

Volume 30 | Issue 2

Article 3

---

1995

**G. Joseph Cardine**

Editors

Follow this and additional works at: [https://scholarship.law.uwyo.edu/land\\_water](https://scholarship.law.uwyo.edu/land_water)

---

## Recommended Citation

Editors (1995) "G. Joseph Cardine," *Land & Water Law Review*. Vol. 30 : Iss. 2 , pp. 345 - 346.  
Available at: [https://scholarship.law.uwyo.edu/land\\_water/vol30/iss2/3](https://scholarship.law.uwyo.edu/land_water/vol30/iss2/3)

This Special Section is brought to you for free and open access by Law Archive of Wyoming Scholarship. It has been accepted for inclusion in Land & Water Law Review by an authorized editor of Law Archive of Wyoming Scholarship.

## G. Joseph Cardine

### EDUCATION

J.D. with Honors, 1954, University of Wyoming Law School  
*Editor-in-Chief, Wyoming Law Journal, 1954*  
B.S. Engineering with Honors, 1948, University of Illinois.

### EMPLOYMENT

Justice, Wyoming Supreme Court, 1983-1994  
*Chief Justice, 1988-1990*  
Professor of Law, University of Wyoming College of Law, 1977-1983  
*Subjects taught—Torts, Criminal Procedure, Trial Practice*  
Partner, Cardine, Vlastos & Reeves, Casper, Wyoming, 1966-77  
District Attorney, Natrona County, Casper, Wyoming, 1966-1970  
Association, William T. Schwartz, William S. Bon & Everett  
McCrary, 1954-1966

### MILITARY SERVICE

United States Air Force  
*First Lieutenant, 19th Bomb Group in the Pacific Theatre, 1943-46*

### PUBLICATIONS

Symposium on the Wyoming Rules of Criminal Procedure—A View  
by the Prosecution, 5 LAND & WATER L. REV. 587 (1970)  
Forfeiture and Termination of Mining Leases, Rocky Mountain  
Mineral Law Institute (1966)

SERVICE & AFFILIATIONS

Director, Western Trial Advocacy Institute, University of Wyoming,  
1981, 1989-1994

Faculty Member, Western Trial Advocacy Institute, University of Wyo-  
ming, 1982-1988

Adjunct Professor, Trial Advocacy, Harvard Law School, Jan., 1991

Lecturer and Panelist in Numerous Educational Programs

COMMITTEE SERVICE

Minor Courts Committee, Wyoming State Bar, 1966-1969

Governor's Committee on Dangerous Drugs, 1968-1971

State Board of Law Examiners, 1973-1977

Wyoming State Bar, President, 1977-78

Board of Advisers, Land and Water Law Review, 1985-1990

Member, Ad Hoc Committee to Review Bar Association Rules and  
By-laws, 1987-1988

Fellow, International Society of Barristers, 1979-present

American Bar Association, Judicial Administration Division, 1988-1991

Honorary Member, Phi Alpha Delta

Rotary Club, Cheyenne, Wyoming, 1984-present

Judicial Associate Editor, Georgetown University, Courts, Health Sci-  
ence and the Law, 1989-1991

Alternative Dispute Resolution Program Initiated in Wyoming, 1989

Alternative Dispute Resolution Committee, Chairman, 1990-present

BUSINESS

Organizer and Director, Bank of Casper, Wyoming, 1978-1983

Organizer, Director and Chairman of Board, Security Bank of  
Glenrock, Wyoming, 1980-1983

Ranching